From: Complaints Received

To: Fisher, Jeremy
Date: 17/11/2004 12:08:15 pm
Subject: Fwd: smart meters

>>> "Bill Daykin'" 10/11/2004 12:36:34 am >>>

Sirs: my prediction has come to pass. Smart meters to cost 3-4 dollars a
month. The consumer get it again. There is no need for this. Meters are
available that connect to the phone line and can be read by computer such as
my satellite service now does.

This means.

Read closely because this is very simple. Every meter in Ontario is read on
average every two months.

A vehicle and driver is required to to this. Many vehhicles in fact, many
drivers. Many gallons of gas and much vehicle expense including renewing the
fleet on a periodic basis.

Has anyone studied this, and calculated just how much you should drop the
consumers rate by going to the correct type of meter?

Please in your anticipated answer, inform me as to how many Hydro vehicles are
devoted to reading meters.

Also the average mileage of one vehicle used for this purpose.

I can do the rest of the Math.

Thank you in advance.
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